
 

 

 
 

CITY OF MISSOURI CITY 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

 
Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Missouri 
City to be held on July 8, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, 1522 
Texas Parkway, Missouri City, Texas, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. 
All agenda items are subject to action. The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right 
to meet in a closed session on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant 
to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Due to the COVID 19 Disaster and the Centers for Disease Control’s recommendation regarding 
social distancing measures, the public will not be allowed to be physically present at this meeting. 

 
This meeting will be available to members of the public and allow for two-way communications for 
those desiring to participate. Any person interested in speaking on any item on the agenda must 
notify the City by one of the following methods before 4:00 p.m. on the day of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting: 

 

1. Email or call the Planning Division at planning@missouricitytx.gov or 281-403-8541; or, 
2. Submit a “Public Comment Form” to the Planning and Zoning Commission from the 

following webpage: https://bit.ly/39pw73Q. (Search “Submit Public Comment Form” at 
www.missouricitytx.gov) 

 

The request must include the speaker’s name, address, email address, phone number and the 
agenda item number. 

 
To livestream the meeting, the public may access the following link: 
https://www.missouricitytx.gov/780/MCTV. 

 

To access the meeting agenda packet in PDF format, the public may access the following link: 
https://www.missouricitytx.gov/381/Planning-Zoning. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. READING OF MINUTES 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the June 10, 2020 Planning and 
Zoning Commission Meeting. 

mailto:planning@missouricitytx.gov
http://www.missouricitytx.gov/780/MCTV
http://www.missouricitytx.gov/381/Planning-Zoning


Planning and Zoning Commission 
July 8, 2020 
Page 2 

 

4. REPORTS 
A. COMMISSION REPORTS 

(1) Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
(2) Planning and Zoning Commissioners 

 
B. STAFF REPORTS 

(1) Development Services 
a. Director 

(2) Engineering 

a. City Engineer 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This is an opportunity for the public to address the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
items/concerns not on the agenda. Public comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes 
per individual and to ten (10) minutes per subject. Public comments may address items 
that are not on the agenda. 
 

6. PLATS 
A. CONSENT AGENDA 

(1) Consider an application for a preliminary plat for Parks Edge Section Sixteen 

(2) Consider an application for a preliminary plat for Sienna Section 29A 
(3) Consider an application for a preliminary plat for SRSC Missouri City 
(4) Consider an application for a final plat for Parks Edge Section 10 
(5) Consider an application for a final plat for Parks Edge Section 11 
(6) Consider an application for a final plat for Parks Edge Section 15  
(7) Consider an application for a final plat for Parkway Crossing Phase I 
(8) Consider an application for a final plat for Vrindavan Resorts 
(9) Consider an application for a final plat for Fort Bend Community Church 
(10) Consider an application for FBS Business Park, being a replat of South 

Gessner Road Industrial Park  
(11) Consider an application for Zaineb Shopping Center, being a replat of Nova 

Village Center 
 

              B.     SHIPMANS COVE 
(1) Reconsider an application for a final plat for Shipmans Cove Section 1 

 
7. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS 

None. 
 

8. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS 
None. 

 

9. OTHER MATTERS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE COMMISSION OR THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE. 
A. SUBDIVSION AND STREET NAMES 
           (1) Public hearing to receive comments for or against proposed 

amendments to Chapter 82, of the Missouri City Code, the City 
Subdivision Ordinance; providing regulations relating to subdivision 
names and street names. 

 
           (2) Consider approving a final report on item 9.A.(1) 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
July 8, 2020 
Page 1 

 

 

10. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may go into Executive Session regarding any item 
posted on the Agenda as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

11. RECONVENE 

Reconvene into Regular Session and Consider Action, if any, on items discussed in 
executive session. 

12. ADJOURN 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Missouri City will provide 
reasonable accommodations for persons attending Planning and Zoning Commission 
meetings. To better serve you, requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings. 
Please contact the Development Services Department at 281-403-8541. 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that a copy of the July 8, 2020 agenda of items to be considered by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission was posted in a place convenient to the public in compliance with Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code on July 2, 2020. 

 

 

Egima Edwards 
Planning Technician 







DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

Parks Edge Sec 16

Parks Edge

DRH Land Opportunities I, Inc. - Daniel Rose, II 
16744 Horton Vista Drive, Richmond, Tx 77407

281-566-2100 drose@drhorton.com 

META Planning + Design LLC, Dan Valdez

24275 Katy Freeway, Ste 200

281-619-6420 dvaldez@metaplanningdesign.com

Fort Bend County MUD No 48

1 5

5

4.95

LANDSCAPE/OPEN SPACE

94

18.57

0.66
24.2







 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Preliminary Plat of Sienna 29A 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(2)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Thomas K. White Jr., Planner II    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 

 
 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000263 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 
 
PROPERTY ID:  0031-00-000-3036-907 
 
LOCATION:  North of Heritage Park Drive, southeast of Meadow 

Bridge Drive, east of the Brazos River 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: ETJ, Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: The subject site is 
located within Tract B which is governed by the provisions of the provisions of the 8th 
amendment to the Sienna Plantation Joint Development Agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

□ APPROVE  

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

None 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Preliminary Plat for Sienna 29A 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A preliminary plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-65 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
None 

 
2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering Division 

None 
 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

None 
 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided.  

 
 None 

 
-----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT--------------------------------------------- 



Updated on Sienna Plantation 3C



NN

VICINITY MAP

SIENNA SECTION 29A

TOLL-GTIS PROPERTY OWNER, LLC

”
“ ”

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

GBI  PARTNERS,  L.P.
LAND SURVEYING CONSULTANTS

TBPLS FIRM #10130300     www.GBIsurvey.com

4724 VISTA ROAD     PASADENA, TX 77505
PHONE: 281-499-4539     GBIsurvey@GBIsurvey.com

PRELIMINARY PLAT



N

TOLL-GTIS PROPERTY OWNER, LLC

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

GBI  PARTNERS,  L.P.
LAND SURVEYING CONSULTANTS

TBPLS FIRM #10130300     www.GBIsurvey.com

4724 VISTA ROAD     PASADENA, TX 77505
PHONE: 281-499-4539     GBIsurvey@GBIsurvey.com

SIENNA SECTION 29A
PRELIMINARY PLAT



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Preliminary Plat of SRSC Missouri City 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(3)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Thomas K. White Jr., Planner II    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 

 
 
PERMIT NUMBER:   PLAT2000258 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 
 
PROPERTY ID:  0077-00-000-1120-907 
 
LOCATION:  Northeast of Hwy 6, northwest of Oyster Creek 

Place and southwest of Peninsula Drive,  

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: LC-3, retail district 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

□ APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS: An applicant may submit a written response to an 
initial application that satisfies each condition contained within this report  
 

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

 
None 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Preliminary Plat for SRSC Missouri City 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

 
B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 

A preliminary plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-65 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 
None 
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering Division 
 
a. A preliminary utility plan with calculations must be provided in accordance 

with Section 2.D(19). Please provide a letter from Fort Bend Municipal 
Utility District #49 confirming capacity for the subject plat. 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 
 
 None 

 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
None 

 
-----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT--------------------------------------------- 



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

x

SRSC Missouri City Preliminary Plat

N/A

Brandon Michaels, CEO - JSC Federal Credit Union 
1300 Gemini St., Houston, TX 77058

281-488-7070 bmichaels@jscfcu.org

X

David Sepulveda

1445 North Loop West, Suite 450, Houston, TX 77008

713-993-0333 das@terraassoc.com

0.45
Commercial - Building, Parking, Sidewalks, Green Space 1.05

1.50
N/A 1 2

N/A

Fort Bend MUD 49



”

”

”

”

”

”

”







DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

X

Parks Edge Section 10

Preliminary Plat of Parks Edge Sec 10

D.R Horton - Texas, LTD.
6744 Horton Vista Drive, Richmond

281-269-6832 drose@drhorton.com

X
2322 West Grand Parkway N. Katy, Texas 77449

832-913-4051 jduecker@jonescarter.com

1 3 5

86

Missouri City Mgmt Dist No. 1

21.63

2.828

0.8638Landscape/Open Space/Trails

14.39533.5429



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337









DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

X

Parks Edge Section 11

Preliminary Plat of Parks Edge Sec 11

D.R Horton - Texas, LTD.
6744 Horton Vista Drive, Richmond

281-269-6832 drose@drhorton.com

X
2322 West Grand Parkway N. Katy, Texas 77449

832-913-4051 jduecker@jonescarter.com

1 3 4

Missouri City Mgmt Dist No. 1

37.81

17.09

0.2930Landscape/Open Space/Trails

16.1884.2390

82



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Parks Edge Section 15 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(6)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Gretchen M. Pyle, Planning Specialist  
  
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public   
Works Director 

 
 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000259 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   
X Initial application 

□ Written Response application 

PROPERTY ID:  0013-00-000-0502-907  

LOCATION: North of Lake Olympia Parkway, east of 
Community Park and west of the Parks Edge 
Boulevard / Park Vista Drive roundabout 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: PD, Planned Development District #95 
  (Ordinance O-15-52) 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP:   
The site is subject to a Development Agreement created for the Missouri City 
Management District No. 1 to provide development standards, utility and road 
agreements. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

       X APPROVE: In accordance with Section 82-36 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Missouri City, after the commission has approved a final plat, such final plat shall be recorded 
into the applicable county plat records. Following recordation, final recorded documents shall 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Final Plat for Parks Edge Section 15 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

be submitted to the city in accordance with the schedule of required copies.  

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

1. None 
 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A final plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 

 None 
 
2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 

Division 
 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

 
None 

 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
Provide with mylar for signature: 

 
1. Payment in the amount of $21,700 for cash in lieu of parkland for the subject 

section. 
 

2. A copy of the recorded restrictions continues to be provided however, the request 
is for the draft of the annexation document that will subject this section to the 
restrictions as recorded. The recorded restrictions only apply to Sections 1-3. 
Subsequent sections need to be annexed into the overall restrictions. A draft 
document was submitted and approved with the preliminary plat. Please provide 
a final version of this document, ready for recordation.  
 
 

----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 
 
 

 



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

X

Parks Edge Section 15

Preliminary Plat of Parks Edge Sec 15

D.R Horton - Texas, LTD.
6744 Horton Vista Drive, Richmond

281-269-6832 drose@drhorton.com

X
2322 West Grand Parkway N. Katy, Texas 77449

832-913-4051 jduecker@jonescarter.com

1 3 2

31

Missouri City Mgmt Dist No. 1

8.04

0.6840

0.5687Landscape/Open Space/Trails/Pipeline

5.38901.3983



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Parkway Crossing Phase I 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(7)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Gretchen M. Pyle, Planning Specialist  
  
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000254 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   
X Initial application 

□ Written Response application 

PROPERTY ID:  0313-00-000-0161-907 

LOCATION: North of Lake Olympia Parkway, east of Parks 
Edge Boulevard and west of Fort Bend Parkway 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: PD, Planned Development District #96 (O-20-16)  

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: None 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

X APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS: An applicant may submit a written response to an initial 
application that satisfies each condition contained within this report  

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

None 
 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Final Plat for Parkway Crossing Phase I 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

 
B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 

A final plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 

a. A Parkland Dedication shall be provided in accordance with Subsection 
82-174 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. On June 1, 
2020, the City Council approved a parkland dedication for the 
proposed multifamily use (Reserve A) contained within the subject 
plat. The dedication was approved for the provision of a 7-acre tract 
of land, contained outside of the area currently being platted. Per 
Section 82-174.(c), a developer may reserve this parkland by paying 
into a city escrow fund, if approved; or per section 82-174.(d), 
providing a letter of credit.  
 
In lieu of paying money into an escrow at this time or in lieu of 
providing a letter of credit, either of the following notes may be 
placed upon the subject plat: 

 
"No building or other permit, except permits for construction of public 
improvements, will be issued by the City of Missouri City, Texas, for 
construction within the subdivision until such time as the escrow of funds 
required under the provisions of subsection (c) of section 82-174 of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Missouri City, Texas, has been 
submitted to and accepted by the city." 
 
or  
 
"No building or other permit, except permits for construction of public 
improvements, will be issued by the City of Missouri City, Texas, for 
construction within the subdivision until such time as the escrow of funds 
required under the provisions of subsection (d) of section 82-174 of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Missouri City, Texas, has been 
submitted to and accepted by the city." 
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 
Division 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

None 
 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Final Plat for Parkway Crossing Phase I 
July 8, 2020 - Page 3 

 

 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
1. Provide with mylar for signature: 

a. Confirmation of payment of impact fees due as referenced in the water 
and wastewater capacity letter dated April 2, 2020. 

b. Final draft of lienholder subordination, ready for filing. 
 
----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 

 
 

 



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

Parkway Crossing Phase I

Preliminary Plat of Parkway Crossing Phase I

Palmetto/WIHA FB 107, LP.
675 Bering Drive, Suite 500 Houston TX 77057

832-913-4051 jduecker@jonescarter.com

X
2322 West Grand Parkway N. Suite 150 Katy, Texas 77449

832-913-4000 jduecker@jonescarter.com

15.41

3.864

11.546Unrestricted Reserves

F.B.C M.U.D No. 48

1 1 2

X

0



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100461-00
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Vrindavan Resorts 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(8)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Gretchen M. Pyle, Planning Specialist   
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000262 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   
X Initial application 

□ Written Response application 

PROPERTY ID:  0064-00-000-0601-907 

LOCATION: North of the Knanaya Homes residential 
subdivision, south of Scanlin Road, and west of 
Staffordshire Road, Hunter’s Green and Quail 
Green West residential subdivisions 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: PD, Planned Development District #105 (O-10-01)  

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

X  APPROVE: In accordance with Section 82-36 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Missouri City, after the commission has approved a final plat, such final plat shall be recorded 
into the applicable county plat records. Following recordation, final recorded documents shall 
be submitted to the city in accordance with the schedule of required copies.  



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Final Plat for Vrindavan Resorts 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

None 
 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A final plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 

None 
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 
Division 

 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

 
None 

 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
Provide with mylar for signature: 

 
1. Payment in the amount of $60,900 for cash in lieu of parkland for the subject 

section.  
 

----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 
 
 

 



Last updated February 2020 Page 8 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL 
(Initial Applications Only) 



MIRAMONTE VILLAGE

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "D"

WILLIAM NEAL SURVEY, ABSTRACT 64

F.B.C.C.F.# 2014121680

S

 
7

8

°
1

8

'
2

9

"
 
W

1

,
2

7

3

.
6

3

'

S

 

4

7

°

3

1

'

3

2

"

 

E

6

4

3

.

3

3

'

N
 8
7°
06
'5
4"
 E

825.1
9'

N
 
0
2
°
3
3
'
0
4
"
 
W

5
4
9
.
2
0
'

R

 
=

 
2

4

9

.
7

0

L

 
=

 
1

0

6

.
6

3

'

(

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

S

T

A

F

F

O

R

D

S

H

I

R

E

 

R

O

A

D

P.O.B.

F.I.R.

5/8"

FOUND

"X"

S.I.R. 1/2"

(CAPPED)

@ P.C.

S.I.R. 1/2"

(CAPPED)

F.I.R.

5/8"

RESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

B

L

O

C

K

 

 

 

1

9.7770 ACRES

17.3212 ACRES

SLIDE 20180246, F.B.C.P.R.

1
0
0
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

THOMAS OLIYAM KUNEL & JESSIE K MANI

7.786 ACRES

797.0
8'

8

9

7

.
6

2

'

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

K

N

A

N

A

Y

A

 

R

E

S

O

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

S

Y

R

I
A

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

(
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

K
E

R
A

L
A

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

4.31 ACRES

RESERVE "A
"

CITY OF MISSOURI CITY

14.54 ACRES

WILLIAM NEAL SURVEY, ABSTRACT 64

VOL. 1982, PG. 155, F.B.C.D.R.

(

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

S

A

N

D

Y

 

K

N

O

L

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

V

I

L

L

A

G

E

 

P

A

R

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

W

I

L

D

W

O

O

D

 

R

I

D

G

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

H

I

C

K

O

R

Y

 

G

L

E

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

2

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

1

4

'
 
U

.
E

.

15' B.L.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

28.11'

24.67'

1

39

40

1

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

14

15

16

2

2

SEC 1 R/P

38

3

38

46

BLOCK  1

BLOCK  3

BLOCK 16

3

THIS 0.2966 ACRES (12,919.77 SQ FT) IS
HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC

FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES
PER RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

R
E

S
T

R
I
C

T
E

D
 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 
"
C

"

K
N

A
N

A
Y

A
 
H

O
M

E
S

3

5

1

.
3

4

'

3

7

5

.

4

6

'

RESERVE "B"

1.4971 ACRES

1

0

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

0

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

6

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

6

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

6

'

 

U

.

E

.

N

 
1

1

°
4

1

'
3

1

"
 
W

S 
87
°1
3'
32
" W

S
 
0
2
°
2
8
'
4
9
"
 
E

N

 
7

8

°
1

8

'
2

9

"
 
E

RESTRICTED TO 

1.8075 ACRES

13.26'

C

1

0

9

7

.

5

7

'

S
 
0
2
°
4
7
'
3
8
"
 
E

9
4
.
0
2
'

S

 
1

1

°
4

1

'
3

1

"
 
E

5

4

.
3

3

'

N

 

4

2

°

2

5

'

5

9

"

 

E

7

5

.

9

8

'

S

 

4

2

°

2

5

'

5

5

"

 

W

8

4

.

4

7

'

S

 
1

1

°
4

1

'
3

1

"
 
E

1

1

2

.
6

1

'

S

 
1

1

°
4

1

'
3

1

"
 
E

8

7

.
2

1

'

4

8

.
2

1

'

409.2
0'

2
2
3
.
6
1
'

4

4

0

.
0

5

'

N

 
1

1

°
4

1

'
3

1

"
 
W

3

7

.
0

9

'

C

1

1

6

2

.

3

5

'

L

1

L

2

L

3

L

4

C

6

C
4

C3

C

5

C

2

1
0
3
.
3
4
'

203.8
4'

C

7

C

8

C

9

6

4

8

.

6

4

'

1

5

'
 
B

.
L

.

14' U.E.

1
4
'
 
U

.
E

.

RESERVE "D"

   DETENTION & PARKLAND

       RESTRICTED TO

 DETENTION & PARKLAND

1

0

'

 

W

.

L

.

E

.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS, HAS

APPROVED THIS PLAT AND SUBDIVISION OF VRINDAVAN RESORTS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF TEXAS AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, AS SHOWN HEREON,

AND AUTHORIZED THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT THIS ______DAY OF ____________________, 2020.

BY:  ________________________

       SONYA BROWN-MARSHALL

       CHAIRMAN

BY: _________________________

      TIMOTHY R. HANEY

      VICE CHAIRMAN

I, TOBY PAUL COUCHMAN, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT; WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL

SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND; THAT ALL

BOUNDARY CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS OF CURVATURE AND OTHER POINTS OF

REFERENCE HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH IRON PIPES OR RODS HAVING AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OF NOT LESS THAN THREE-QUARTER (3/4) INCH AND A LENGTH OF NOT LESS THAN THREE (3)

FEET; AND THAT THE PLAT BOUNDARY CORNERS HAVE BEEN TIED TO THE NEAREST SURVEY

CORNER

______________________________

TOBY PAUL. COUCHMAN, RPLS

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO.  5565

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

   WE, VRINDAVAN RESORTS LLC, ACTING BY AND THROUGH, JOSEPH MANAKALATHIL, PRESIDENT,

HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNERS OF THE 13.6566 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND

FOREGOING MAP OF VRINDAVAN RESORTS, DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH SAID SUBDIVISION OF

SAID PROPERTY ACCORDING ALL LINES, DEDICATIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND NOTATIONS ON SAID PLAT

AND HEREBY TO DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,

WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN THEREON FOR THE PURPOSES

AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED; AND DO HEREBY BIND MYSELF; MY HEIRS, SUCCESSORS

AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE TITLE TO THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

   I FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE DEDICATIONS AND/OR EXACTIONS MADE HEREIN ARE

PROPORTIONAL TO THE IMPACT OF THE SUBDIVISION UPON THE PUBLIC SERVICES REQUIRED IN ORDER

THAT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL COMPORT WITH THE PRESENT AND FUTURE GROWTH NEEDS OF THE

CITY.

   I, MY SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIM DAMAGE, OR CAUSE OF ACTION THAT WE

MAY HAVE AS A RESULT OF THE DEDICATIONS OR EXACTIONS MADE HEREIN.

   FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE

PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS.  THE AERIAL

EASEMENTS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL ELEVEN FEET, SIX INCHES (11' 6") FOR TEN

FEET (10' 0") PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS OR SEVEN FEET, SIX INCHES (7' 6") FOR FOURTEEN FEET

(14' 0') PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS OR FIVE FEET, SIX INCHES (5' 6") FOR SIXTEEN FEET (16' 0")

PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS, FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET (16' 0") ABOVE GROUND LEVEL

UPWARD, LOCATED ADJACENT TO AND ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS THAT ARE

DESIGNATED WITH AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON,

WHEREBY THE AERIAL EASEMENT TOTALS TWENTY ONE FEET, SIX INCHES (21' 6") IN WIDTH.

   FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE

PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS.  THE AERIAL

EASEMENTS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL TEN FEET (10' 0") FOR TEN FEET (10' 0")

BACK-TO-BACK GROUND EASEMENTS, OR EIGHT FEET (8' 0") FOR FOURTEEN FEET (14' 0") BACK-TO-BACK

GROUND EASEMENTS OR SEVEN FEET (7' 0") FOR SIXTEEN FEET (16' 0") BACK-TO-BACK GROUND

EASEMENTS, FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET (16' 0") ABOVE GROUND LEVEL UPWARD, LOCATED

ADJACENT TO BOTH SIDES AND ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS THAT ARE DESIGNATED

WITH AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON, WHEREBY THE AERIAL

EASEMENT TOTALS THIRTY FEET(30' 0") IN WIDTH.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, VRINDAVAN RESORTS LLC HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY

JOSEPH MANAKALATHIL, PRESIDENT ,  THEREUNTO AUTHORIZED, ATTESTED BY ITS CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER,  MARY THOMAS.

THIS ___________ DAY OF________________,2020.

VRINDAVAN RESORTS LLC

BY:_________________________________

          JOSEPH MANAKALATHIL, PRESIDENT

ATTEST:______________________________________

               MARY THOMAS, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JOSEPH

MANAKALATHIL, PRESIDENT AND MARY THOMAS, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE

PERSONS WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME

THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED

AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND HEREIN STATED AS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS ______DAY OF ____________________, 2020.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_____________

VRINDAVAN RESORTS
A 13.6566 ACRES (CALLED 13.744 ACRE) TRACT

OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM T. NEAL SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 64 IN

 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

JUNE 25 2020

GENERAL NOTES:

1:  UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE BUILDING LINES (B.L.) WHETHER ONE OR MORE, SHOWN ON THIS

SUBDIVISION PLAT ARE ESTABLISHED TO EVIDENCE COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

SECTION 2.D (3), OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS, IN EFFECT AT  THE TIME

THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED, WHICH MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME.

2: SURFACE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE

PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD83); AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING THE FOLLOWING

COMBINED SCALE: 0.99988247075 AS NEEDED.

3: ABSENT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY THE AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL UTILITY AND AERIAL EASEMENTS

MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED FROM ANY NON-UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS OR OBSTRUCTIONS BY THE

PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR OBSTRUCTIONS MAY BE REMOVED BY ANY

PUBLIC UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE.  WHILE WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOODEN

FENCES ALONG THE PERIMETER AND BACK TO BACK EASEMENTS AND LONG REAR LOT LINES ARE

PERMITTED, THEY TOO MAY BE REMOVED BY PUBLIC UTILITIES AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE

SHOULD THEY BE AN OBSTRUCTION.  PUBLIC UTILITIES MAY PUT SAID WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOOD

FENCES BACK UP, BUT GENERALLY WILL NOT REPLACE THEM WITH NEW FENCING

4: THERE ARE NO EXISTING PIPELINES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE SUBDIVISION.

5: SLAB ELEVATIONS SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED BY FEMA AND SHALL MEET ALL

APPLICABLE CITY REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING CHAPTER 46, CITY INFRASTRUCTURE CODE AND SLAB

ELEVATIONS SHALL BE ONE FOOT ABOVE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION AS ESTABLISHED BY FEMA AS

PER SECTION 3.C.(13) OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE PLATTING MANUAL OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY

(SEPTEMBER 2019). ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), MAP NO. 48157C0285L WITH THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF 04/02/2014, THE

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "X", BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 64.5 FEET. MINIMUM SLAB ELEVATION

SHALL BE 65.5 FEET. ALL FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION NOTED IN THE PLAT REFLECTS THE STATUS PER THE

FEMA FIRM MAP THAT IS EFFECTIVE AT THE TIME THAT THE PLAT IS RECORDED. FLOOD PLAIN STATUS IS

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS FEMA FIRM MAPS ARE UPDATED.

6: THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF DRIVEWAYS,

EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENTS, RECREATIONAL AREAS AND OPEN SPACE; THE PROPERTY OWNER

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUCH MAINTENANCE OF DRIVEWAYS, EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENTS,

RECREATIONAL AREAS AND OPEN SPACES AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 3.C.(12) OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE

PLATTING MANUAL OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY ( SEPTEMBER 2019).

7: ALL OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING PLAT IS WITHIN THE INCORPORATED

BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS, FORT BEND ISD.

8: IN ACCORDANCE WITH CENTER POINT ENERGY ELECTRICAL SERVICE MANUAL, ARTICLE 421.2, ELECTRIC

METERS SHALL BE LOCATED IN A POSITION THAT IS ACCESSIBLE AT ALL  TIMES WITHOUT CUSTOMER

ASSISTANCE. ACCESS TO THE METER SHALL NOT BE BLOCKED BY GATES, WALLS OR FENCES.

9: SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION 82-164 OF THE CODE OF

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS.

10: ALL REQUIRED UTILITY COMPANIES HAVE BEEN CONTACTED AND ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS AS

SHOWN ON THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING PLAT CONSTITUTE ALL OF THE EASEMENTS REQUIRED BY THE

UTILITY COMPANIES CONTACTED.

11: REQUIRED FIRE FLOWS SHALL BE PROVIDED BASED ON THE SIZE AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL

BUILDINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AS ADOPTED BY THE CITY.

12: THE PLACEMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED BASED ON THE MINIMUM DISTANCE

REQUIREMENTS AS ESTABLISHED BY THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AS ADOPTED BY THE CITY (500 FEET

FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND 300 FEET FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT). ALL FIRE HYDRANTS

SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AS ADOPTED BY THE CITY.

13: DRIVEWAY APPROACHES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MISSOURI CITY DRIVEWAY

APPROACH POLICY AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SUBSECTION 82-160 OF THE CODE OF

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS.

14: ALL DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS

AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE FACILITY AS

REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION 82-168(D) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY,

TEXAS.

15: NO BUILDING OR OTHER PERMIT, EXCEPT PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

WILL BE ISSUED BY THE CITY OF MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS, FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION

UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ALL PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED BY THE

DEVELOPER AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OR THE GUARANTEE OF CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC

IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION 82-206 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF

MISSOURI CITY, TEXAS, IS SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE CITY.

16: CONTOURS SHOWN BASED ON DATA FROM TOPO SURVEY PREPARED BY C.A. McKINLEY, R.P.L.S.,

REGISTRATION NO. 1184, DATED 04/02/2014.

4 RESERVES  1 BLOCK

PURPOSE OF DOCUMENT: PLAT REVIEW

SURVEYOR OF RECORD: TOBY PAUL COUCHMAN

REGISTRATION NO. 5565

RELEASE DATE: 06/25/2020

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEW OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT"

BENCHMARK                   PCM-001 NAVD88(2001 ADJ)                      ELEV = 72.96'

BENCHMARK IS A 4-INCH BRASS DISK  SET IN CONCRETE AT THE

NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF TEXAS PARKWAY

(FM 2234) AND MISSOURI CITY DRIVE

I, LAURA RICHARD, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR FORT BEND COUNTY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE

FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR

RECORDATION IN MY OFFICE ON ________________________________, AT              O'CLOCK     .M.,  IN

PLAT NUMBER ___________________________OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, AT RICHMOND, TEXAS, THE DAY AND DATE LAST ABOVE

WRITTEN.

_________________________________

LAURA RICHARD

COUNTY CLERK FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_______________________________

     DEPUTY

METES AND BOUNDS

A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 13.6566 ACRES (CALLED 13.744 ACRES), BEING OUT OF AND A PART OF A 52.5 ACRE TRACT

CONVEYED TO THOMPSON FAMILY FARM, LTD., RECORDED IN CLERK’S FILE NO. 200414711 OF THE FORT BEND COUNTY DEED RECORDS

IN THE WILLIAM T. NEAL SURVEY, ABSTRACT 64 IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.6566 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STAFFORDSHIRE ROAD (60 FT. RIGHT-OF-WAY);

THENCE SOUTH 78°18'29" WEST (CALLED SOUTH 78°16'10" WEST), AT A DISTANCE OF 24.67 FEET PASSING AN X FOUND IN CONCRETE

MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 57, BLOCK 1 OF KNANAYA HOMES SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CLERK’S FILE NO. 20050203 OF

THE FORT BEND COUNTY MAP RECORDS AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,273.63 FEET (CALLED 1,275.15 FEET) TO A 5/8

INCH CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND FOR AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, SAID POINT BEING THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 35 OF SAID KNANAYA HOMES AND BEING IN THE EAST BOUNDARY OF A 100 FT. DRAINAGE EASEMENT;

THENCE NORTH 02°33'04" WEST (CALLED NORTH 02°31'08" WEST) WITH THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID 100 FT. DRAINAGE EASEMENT A

DISTANCE OF 549.20 FEET (CALLED 568.02 FEET) TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET  AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT

HAVING A RADIUS OF 249.70 FEET;

THENCE CONTINUING WITH THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, AN ARC

DISTANCE OF 106.63 FEET (CALLED 89.54 FEET), SAID ARC HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24°28'00" AND A LONG CHORD BEARING AND

DISTANCE OF NORTH 14°47'08" WEST- 105.82 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN

DESCRIBED TRACT AND BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 7.786 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO THOMAS OLIYAM KUNEL AND JESSIE K.

MANI  IN DEED RECORDED IN CLERK’S FILE NO. 2014121680 OF THE FORT BEND COUNTY DEED RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 87°06'54" EAST (CALLED NORTH 87°11'13" EAST) WITH THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID 7.786 ACRE TRACT PASSING A 1/2

INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 7.786 ACRE TRACT IN THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF

SAID STAFFORDSHIRE ROAD AT 797.08 FEET (CALLED 801.08 FEET) AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 825.19 FT. TO A POINT

FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE SOUTH 47°31'32" EAST (CALLED SOUTH 47°36'22" EAST) WITH THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID STAFFORDSHIRE

ROAD A DISTANCE OF 643.33 FEET (CALLED 643.20 FEET) RETURNING TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 13.6566 ACRES OF

LAND.

N

0' 25' 50' 75' 100'

SCALE 1"=100'

125' 150' 175' 200'

I, TOBY P. COUCHMAN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL EXISTING ENCUMBRANCES, SUCH AS

VARIOUS TYPES OF EASEMENTS BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, FEE STRIPS AND ALL SIGNIFICANT

TOPOGRAPHICAL FEATURES WHICH WOULD AFFECT THE PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE

PROPERTY ILLUSTRATED ON THIS PLAT ARE ACCURATELY IDENTIFIED AND LOCATED AND

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT REPRESENTS ALL OF THE CONTIGUOUS LAND WHICH THE

OWNER OWNS OR HAS A LEGAL INTEREST IN.

_____________________________

TOBY PAUL COUCHMAN, RPLS

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 5565

       FINAL PLAT

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 11°41'31" W 11.00'
L2 N 78°18'29" E 18.00'
L3 N 78°18'29" E 15.00'
L4 S 11°41'31" E

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 51.00' 43.97' 57.88' N 22°52'55" E 69°08'52"
C2 14.00' 58.61' 12.74' N 15°22'12" E 54°07'26"
C3 17.50' 96.05' 24.76' N 87°27'12" E 90°02'33"
C4 17.62' 96.07' 24.94' S 02°47'06" E 90°06'27"
C5 25.21' 120.34' 43.31' S 78°40'16" E 118°23'02"
C6 18.00' 56.96' 16.21' S 38°27'12" E 53°31'23"
C7 10.00' 98.71' 14.14' N 33°18'35" E 89°59'35"
C8 26.00' 181.83' 52.00' N 11°41'31" W 180°00'00"
C9 10.00' 98.71' 14.14' S 56°41'36" E 89°59'35"

11.16'

WCID2 DEDICATION:

OWNERS DO HERBY DEDICATE TO FORT BEND COUNTY WATER

CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 (WCID2) FOR PUBLIC WATER

UTILITY PURPOSES THE WATERLINE EASEMENT OR SANITARY SEWER

EASEMENT AS DEPICTED. WCID2 MAY LAY, CONSTRUCT, INSTALL,

MAINTAIN, REPAIR, RELOCATE, REPLACE, REMOVE, MODIFY AND

OPERATE THE WATER UTILITIES ACROSS, ALONG, UNDER, OVER, UPON

AND THROUGH THE EASEMENT, AND MAY ENTER UPON THE EASEMENT

TO ENGAGE IN ALL ACTIVITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY, REQUISITE,

CONVENIENT, OR APPROPRIATE IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. WCID2' S

RIGHTS SHALL INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE RIGHT TO CLEAR

AND REMOVE TREES, UNDERGROWTH, SHRUBBERY, AND OTHER

IMPROVEMENTS FROM WITHIN THE EASEMENT AND THE RIGHT TO

BRING AND OPERATE SUCH EQUIPMENT ON THE EASEMENT AS MAY BE

NECESSARY, REQUISITE, CONVENIENT, OR APPROPRIATE TO

EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE EASEMENT IS GRANTED.

SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS GRANTED TO WCID2 HEREIN, WCID2 WILL, AT

ALL TIMES AFTER DOING ANY WORK IN CONNECTION WITH THE

EASEMENT, RESTORE THE SURFACE OF THE EASEMENT TRACT AS

NEARLY AS REASONABLY PRACTICABLE TO SUBSTANTIALLY THE

CONDITION PRIOR TO THE UNDERTAKING OF SUCH WORK; PROVIDED,

HOWEVER, WCID2 SHALL NOT BE OBLIGATED TO REPLACE OR RESTORE

ANY TREES, GROWTH, SHRUBBERY, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS OR

OBSTRUCTIONS REMOVED FROM WITHIN THE EASEMENT IN

CONNECTION WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, REPAIR,

MAINTENANCE, RELOCATION, REPLACEMENT, REMOVAL, UPGRADE,

CHANGE IN THE SIZE OF, OPERATION, PLACEMENT, INSPECTION,

PROTECTION, OR ALTERATION OF THE FACILITIES. OWNERS EXPRESSLY

RESERVES THE RIGHT TO THE USE AND ENJOYMENT OF THE SURFACE

OF THE EASEMENT FOR ANY AND ALL PURPOSES, PROVIDED, HOWEVER,

THAT SUCH USE AND ENJOYMENT OF THE SURFACE OF THE EASEMENT

SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH OR RESTRICT THE FULL AND COMPLETE

USE AND ENJOYMENT OF THE EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSES SET

FORTH HEREIN.

T

T

TEMPORARY PROJECT BENCHMARK                                             ELEV = 78.03'

A MAG NAIL WITH SHINER SET IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF

STAFFORDSHIRE ROAD LOCATED N 45°44'01" W - 283.38 FEET FROM MOST

EASTERLY CORNER OF SUBJECT PROPERTY



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Fort Bend Community Church 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(9)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Thomas K. White Jr., Planner II    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000261 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 
 
PROPERTY ID: 0077-00-000-1123-907 / 0077-00-000-1126-907 

0077-00-000-1114-907 / 0077-00-000-1127-907 
 
LOCATION:  7707 Hwy 6 
 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: SUP #126 (0-10-35) / Suburban district 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

□ APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS: An applicant may submit a written response to an 
initial application that satisfies each condition contained within this report  
 

 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

1. None 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Final Plat for Fort Bend Community Church 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A final plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 
a. All final plats shall incorporate most of the provisions relating to 

preliminary plats in accordance with Section 2.C.  
 
i. All lots and blocks shall be numbered or lettered consecutively 

in accordance with Section 2.D(3). A table should be used listing 
the identifying letter, use, and acreage of all reserves. Please 
provide the table listing the identifying letter, use, and 
acreage of all reserves. 

 
ii. The vicinity map must show sufficient detail to a distance of not 

less than one-half mile. The suggested scale of the vicinity map is 
one inch equals 1,200 feet. The vicinity map shall be oriented 
north at the top of the drawing and in the same direction as the 
subdivision drawing in accordance with Section 2.D(9). Please 
provide the scale in feet, suggested scale of the vicinity map 
is one inch equals 1,200 feet. 

 
iii. Building lines shall be labeled in accordance with Section 2.D(17). 

Please provide the building lines. 
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 
Division 

 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

 
None 

 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
None 

 
----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 









 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: FBS Business Park being a replat of South 

Gessner Road Industrial Park 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(10 ) 
   
PROJECT PLANNER:  Thomas K. White Jr., Planner II    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:   PLAT2000267 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 

 
PROPERTY ID:  7141-00-000-0040-907 / 7141-00-000-0050-907 

7141-00-000-0020-907 / 7141-00-000-0070-907 
0117-00-000-4103-907 / 7141-00-000-0060-907 
7141-00-000-0010-907 / 7141-00-000-0030-907 

LOCATION:  Northeast of Pike Road and west of S. Gessner Road  

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: I, Industrial 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

□ APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS: An applicant may submit a written response to an 
initial application that satisfies each condition contained within this report  
 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  FBS Business Park being a replat of South Gessner Road Industrial Park 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 
None 
 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A replat application must be in the form and contain the information and documents 
as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as adopted in 
September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting Manual are 
referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 
a. Tax certificates showing that no ad valorem taxes are due and owing on 

the subdivision must be provided in accordance with Section 3.C(11)(f).  
 

b. The final plat shall contain all standard notes in accordance with Section 
3.C.(10). Plat notes should be updated to reference the correct 
sections and adopted Platting Manual.  

 
2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 

Division 
 
a. Documentation that notice of the subdivision was provided to all utility 

companies, whether public or private is required in accordance with 
Section 3.B. Please provide a letter from Fort Bend County Water 
Control and Improvement District #2 confirming utility capacity for 
the subject replat.  

  
b. All final plats shall incorporate most of the provisions relating to 

preliminary plats in accordance with Section 3.D.  
 
i. A Traffic Impact Analysis as required by the Infrastructure Design 

Manual, adopted by Chapter 45, Missouri City Code and in 
accordance with Section 2.C(25) must be submitted. Please 
provide a Category 2 Traffic Impact Analysis.  

 
c. The plat shall provide a note that the slab elevation shall meet the 

standards established by FEMA and shall meet all applicable city 
requirements, including the Infrastructure Design Manual, adopted by 
Chapter 46, Missouri City Code and in accordance with Section 2.C(13). 
Please provide the proposed minimum slab elevation. 
 

d. All parcels of land intended to be dedicated for public use or reserved for 
the use of all property owners within the subdivision, together with the 
conditions or limitations of each reservation shall be identified in 
accordance with Section 2.D(16). The project is within the Willow 
Waterhole watershed.  Written approval from the city is required to 
utilize the regional detention pond for detention storage. Please 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  FBS Business Park being a replat of South Gessner Road Industrial Park 
July 8, 2020 - Page 3 

 

 

provide confirmation of approval or discuss with the City’s 
Engineering Division the process to acquire such approval.  
 

3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 
 
None 
 

C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 
In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
None 

 
----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 

 



,, 

llUSSOllfl CITY 

tk,�-�. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 
Missouri City, Texas 77489 

281-403-8600 (Office) ■ 281-403-8962 (Fax)
www.missouricitytx.gov

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL 

(Initial Applkati ns Only) 
A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, 
documents and applicable fee. 

associated 

Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT       FINAL PLAT
(INCLUDING REPLAT)

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN

1. 

□ LARGE ACREAGE
PLAT

2. NAM OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF
APPLICABLE): 

3. LANDOWNER'S N ME IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER):
'f'\ LL 

4. APPLICANT'S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):� .n.
I r I ,,e, 't"1fll1el {7r0vf, LL.c_

□ ARCHITECT □ ENGINEER □PLANNER □OTHER:

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY'S ETJ? (CIRCLE ONE):
(IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO RO

6. ZONING DISTRICT {CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):

GENERAL: SD SUP PD 
RESIDENTIAL: R R-1 R-1-A R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 R-6 MF-1 MF-2 MH 

NONRESIDENTIAL: LC LC-O LC-1 LC-2 LC-3 LC-4 BP(yCF 

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES)
PRIVATE STREETS: __ _ 
LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL): __ 
UTILITY EASEMENTS: ��
OTHER (EXPLAIN): 

TOTAL ACREAGE: 

PUBLIC STREETS: RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 
IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS: _ _  RECREATIONAL USES: 

(ACRES): g, I 7 s? 

BLOCKS: __,/'---- RESERVES: 

9. ESTIMATED# OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS/ MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS: 0

10. TYPE OF STREETS (CIRCLE ONE):
11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 
12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):

--=
�

ATTACH EXPLANATION IF OTHER 
13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT QB PUB

Last updated February 2020 

COMBINATION 
OTHER 

INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS OTHER 

Page 8 

x

N/A







 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Zaineb Shopping Center, partial replat of Nova 

Village Center 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.A.(11)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER: Jennifer Thomas Gomez, AICP, Planning 

Manager    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:   PLAT2000269 

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 

PROPERTY ID: 0064-00-000-3101-907   / 0064-00-000-3118-907  

LOCATION:   North of 5th Street, along FM 1092 
 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION: LC-3, retail district 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: None 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should:  

□ DISAPPROVE 
 

 
 
 
 

x 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Zaineb Shopping Center Partial Replat of Nova Village Center 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 
The Commission may disapprove a plat if the city determines that it is incomplete or 
fails to comply with the provisions of state law, Chapter 82, subdivision ordinance, 
the platting manual, or other rules and regulations adopted. 
 
A written response application may only be approved or disapproved. 
 
The following items remain from the conditions on approval the initial application:  
 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
a. The vicinity map must show sufficient detail to a distance of not less than 

one-half mile. The suggested scale of the vicinity map is one inch equals 
1,200 feet. The vicinity map shall be oriented north at the top of the 
drawing and in the same direction as the subdivision drawing in 
accordance with Section 2.D(9).  

 
b. The final plat shall contain all standard notes in accordance with Section 

3.C.(10). Please update and correct plat notes 2, 10, 13-14, 28-29 and 
provide all required Missouri City notes.  

 
c. The Execution of owner’s acknowledgement must be made a part of the 

final plat drawing in accordance with Section 3.C(9)(b).  
 

d. The Lienholder’s acknowledgement and subordination statement must be 
made a part of the final plat drawing in accordance with Section 3.C(9)(c).  

 
e. An Encumbrance certificate must be made a part of the final plat in 

accordance with Section 3.C(9)(h).  
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 
Division 

 
a. A temporary benchmark (TBM) shall be set in the subdivision in 

accordance with Section 2.D(15). The basis of control for the TBM shall 
also be indicated.  

 
b. The location and approximate width or dimension of existing and 

proposed storm detention areas and drainage easement(s) within the 
subdivision or within 200 feet of the subdivision shall be indicated in 
accordance with Section 2.D(15). 

 
B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 

A replat application must be in the form and contain the information and documents 
as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as adopted in 
September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting Manual are 
referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Zaineb Shopping Center Partial Replat of Nova Village Center 
July 8, 2020 - Page 3 

 

 

1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 
and Development Division 
None 

 
 

2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering Division 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

None 
 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 

 
None 

 
----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 

 
 

 



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Planning & Development Division 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, Texas  77489 
281-403-8600 (Office)    ■    281-403-8962 (Fax)      

www.missouricitytx.gov 

 

Last updated February 2020                         Page 8 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR PLAT APPROVAL  
(Initial Applications Only) 

   

A complete application for plat approval must be accompanied by an application checklist, associated 

documents and applicable fee.  
 

   Application Type: 

□ AMENDING PLAT 

□ CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

□ FINAL PLAT 

(INCLUDING REPLAT) 

□ LARGE ACREAGE 

PLAT 

□ PRELIMINARY PLAT 

1. NAME OF PLAT: 

2. NAME OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT, THAT PRECEDES THIS PLAT (IF 

APPLICABLE): 
 

3. LANDOWNER’S NAME (IF COMPANY OR CORPORATION, LIST CHIEF OFFICER): 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

4. APPLICANT’S NAME (CHECK APPLICABLE ROLE):  
 

 

          ARCHITECT          ENGINEER          PLANNER          SURVEYOR          OTHER: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NO.:                                                            EMAIL: 

5. IS PLAT LOCATED INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS OR CITY’S ETJ?  (CIRCLE ONE):   CITY LIMITS        ETJ 

      (IF LOCATED INSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS, COMPLETE ROW 6; IF NOT MOVE TO ROW 7) 

6. ZONING DISTRICT (CIRCLE ONE OR MORE):   

   GENERAL:                SD   SUP   PD 

   RESIDENTIAL:         R    R-1    R-1-A    R-2    R-3  R-4  R-5  R-6  MF-1  MF-2  MH 

   NONRESIDENTIAL:  LC  LC-O  LC-1  LC-2  LC-3  LC-4  BP  I  CF  

7. LAND DISTRIBUTION (IN ACRES) 
     PRIVATE STREETS: _______                              PUBLIC STREETS:   _______                      RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ______   
      LAKES/PONDS (NON-RECREATIONAL):______    IRRIGATION/DRAINAGE CANALS:______    RECREATIONAL USES:_____ 
      UTILITY EASEMENTS: _________                       PUBLIC PARKLAND: _______   
      OTHER (EXPLAIN):  __________________________________________________(ACRES):_________________ 

      TOTAL ACREAGE: ______________________ 

8. ESTIMATED # OF SECTIONS: ______                          BLOCKS: ______                       RESERVES: 

_______ 

9. ESTIMATED # OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS / MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS:                    

10. TYPE OF STREETS  (CIRCLE ONE):                PUBLIC          PRIVATE             COMBINATION  

11. TYPE OF WATER SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):     PUBLIC        INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS         OTHER                   

(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

12. TYPE OF SANITARY SYSTEM (CIRCLE ONE):  PUBLIC       INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC TANKS      OTHER  
(ATTACH EXPLANATION, IF OTHER) 

13. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: 

ZAINEB SHOPPING CENTER

BLESSED CONSTRUCTIONS LLC
4519 PARKWATER COVE,  SUGARLAND TX 77479

713-459-6655 onestoprcs@gmail.com

X 1
A & b

QUAIL VELLEY MUD  & CITY OF MISSOURI CITY

n/a
n/a

n/a

Resevre A & Resevre B
1.2313

CIVIL LAND SURVEY OF TEXAS
713-922-3354 k_reyna@att.net

N/A

N/A

2



HOUSTON, TEXAS   77095
10422 BLACK SANDS DRIVE

CIVIL LAND SURVEY OF TEXAS

PREPARED BY:

COUNTY OF HARRIS
STATE OF TEXAS

LEGEND

H.C.C.F.#         HARRIS COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NUMBER
H.C.D.R.        HARRIS COUNTY DEED RECORDS

H.C.M.R.        HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS

R.O.W.         RIGHT OF WAY

PROJECT 
LOCATION

NOT TO SCALE

PHONE: (281) 855-8495       FAX: (832) 262-4563

BLDG. LINE      BUILDING LINE

A SUBDIVISION OF 1.231  ACRES (53,638 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND SITUATED IN 
THE WILLIAM NEAL 1/4 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 64, BEING A REPLAT OF NOVA 
VILLAGE CENTER, RECORDED IN PLAT NO. 2008035447, OF THE PLAT RECORDS 

OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.
FOUR (4) UNRESTRICTED RESERVES AND (1) ONE BLOCK

SCALE: 1"= 40'    DATE 02/27/2020
OWNER:

BLESSED CONSTRUCTION, LLC.
4519 PARKWATER COVE COURT, 

SUGAR LAND, TEXAS 77479

ZAINEB SHOPPING CENTER

VICINITY MAP

FURTHER, 

FURTHER, 

FURTHER, 

FURTHER, 

FURTHER,

FURTHER, 

FURTHER, 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Blessed Construction, LLC., has caused these presents to be signed 
by Hussain Kasmani, its president, thereunto authorized, attested by its Secretary, this 28th 
day of March, 2020.

S87°24'52"W 169.72'

N02°29'32"W
 228.36'

30' B LDG. LINE

30' B LDG. LINE

S02°39'05"E 250.00'

S87°24'52"W 169.22'

16' I. E. & A.E.

140.0'

21.65'

21,455 SQUARE FEET / 0.4925 ACRE

32,184 SQUARE FEET / 0.7388 ACRE

S87°20'02"W 169.41'

165.49'
59. 87'

16'
 I.E

. &
 A.E.

HUSSAIN, SHOAIB  President

Fort Bend County



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Reconsideration of Final Plat of Shipmans  

Cove Section 1 
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  6.B.(1)  
   
PROJECT PLANNER: Jennifer Thomas Gomez, AICP, Planning 

Manager    
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 
Shashi K. Kumar, P.E., CFM, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director 
 

 
PERMIT NUMBER:  PLAT2000268 
 
TYPE OF APPLICATION:   

□ Initial application 

□ Written Response application 
   
PROPERTY ID: 0086-86-005-0500-907  
 
LOCATION: North of the Newpoint Estates residential subdivision; 

south of Highway 6, south and east of the Creekmont 
residential subdivision     

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION:  PD, Planned Development District #101 (O-18-06)   
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT/STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP: N/A  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission should: 

□ APPROVE: In accordance with Section 82-36 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Missouri City, after the commission has approved a final plat, such final plat shall be 
recorded into the applicable county plat records. Following recordation, final recorded 

x 

x 



Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Reconsideration of Final Plat for Shipmans Cove Section 1 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 

 

documents shall be submitted to the city in accordance with the schedule of required 
copies.  

 
Background: The Commission approved a final plat for Shipmans Cove Section 1 on 
October 30, 2019. The applicant subsequently submitted a mylar for signature by the 
Commission Chair and Vice Chair. Upon receipt of all required signatures and prior to 
recording the plat, the applicant was informed by Centerpoint Energy of the need to 
provide a reserve solely for utility purposes and unencumbered within the dedicated 
drainage reserve. 
 
The applicant has provided a letter outlining the proposed changes to the approved final 
plat.  
 
As provided in the applicant’s outline, the change “does not affect or change the design 
or storage volume in the detention pond.” 
 
A. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: 

None 
 

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
A final plat application must be in the form and contain the information and 
documents as required by the Platting Manual of the City of Missouri City, as 
adopted in September 2019 and in accordance with Section 82-95 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Missouri City. The applicable sections of the Platting 
Manual are referenced in the comments below, except where indicated otherwise. 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Development Services/Planning 

and Development Division 
 
None 

 
2. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/Engineering 

Division 
 
None 

 
3. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION: Public Works/GIS Division 

 
None 

 
C. CHECKLIST ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT APPLICATIONS: 

In accordance with Section 82-10.(d), Chapter 82. Subdivisions, City Code of 
Ordinances, a plat application shall contain the information and documents required 
by the Platting Manual. In addition to the requirements of the Submittal Checklist, the 
following items are required to be provided. 
 
None 

 
-----------------------------------------END OF REPORT------------------------------------------ 

 



6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 
Bellaire, Texas 77401 

Tel: 713.777.5337 
Fax: 713.777.5976 

www.jonescarter.com 

 

 

June 26, 2020  

 

Ms. Jennifer Thomas Gomez, AICP 

Planning Manager 

1522 Texas Parkway 

Missouri City, TX 77489 

 

Re: Shipmans Cove Section 1 

 Final Plat – Shift in Utility Access Reserve to Pump Station 
 

  

Dear Ms. Gomez:  

 

During final coordination with CenterPoint Energy for electric service to the Shipmans Cove Pump Station, 

CenterPoint Energy has provided a preferred access route.  This revised route continues to remain on the 

west side of the detention pond and associated drainage reserve.  This reserve shift does not affect or 

change the design or storage volume in the detention pond.  This reserve shift is solely requested to 

provide easier access for CenterPoint Energy for electric installation, as well as for CenterPoint Energy 

utility maintenance.  CenterPoint Energy will not share access in a drainage reserve so an independent 

reserve restricted to utility access purposes is required. 

 

This utility access reserve (labeled as Reserve J) will be maintained by Missouri City Management District 

No. 1 along with the detention pond reserves (Reserve B and Reserve I).  This is stated on a table that’s 

located on Sheet 1 of the final plat. 

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 713-777-5337.   

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

       John Barcellona, PE 

JDB 

K:\00427\00427-0082-01 Shipman’s Cove – Sec 1 Paving & Platting\Project Management\Correspondence\2020-06-26 Sec 1 Plat Revision.docx 

 

Enclosures 

 

cc: Mr. Junious Williams – Ashton Houston Residential, LLC 

Mr. Brannon Boozer – M/I Homes  

 

 



’
–

 

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Houston, Texas 77031

11375 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Ste 100

281-561-7773
Houston, Texas 77064

10720 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N., Ste 100

832-623-0015

  W

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439
6330 W Loop S., Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

June 2020
10



’ – 

Houston, Texas 77031

11375 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Ste 100

281-561-7773

  W

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439
6330 W Loop S., Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Houston, Texas 77064

10720 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N., Ste 100

832-623-0015

June 2020
10



’ – 

Houston, Texas 77031

11375 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Ste 100

281-561-7773

  W

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439
6330 W Loop S., Suite 150  Bellaire, TX 77401  713.777.5337

Houston, Texas 77064

10720 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N., Ste 100

832-623-0015

June 2020
10



PREVIO
USLY

 A
PPROVED F

IN
AL 

PLA
T



PREVIO
USLY

 A
PPROVED F

IN
AL 

PLA
T



PREVIO
USLY

 A
PPROVED F

IN
AL 

PLA
T



 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
SUBDIVISION TEXT AMENDMENT 

 
 
AGENDA DATE:   July 8, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Subdivision and street names  
 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  9.A. 

 
PROJECT PLANNER: Jennifer Thomas Gomez, AICP, Planning 

Manager 
 
APPROVAL: Otis T. Spriggs, AICP, Director, Development 

Services 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission should adopt this as its final report and forward to 
City Council for consideration thereof. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
City Council has requested that staff bring forward regulations to ensure that subdivision 
and street names are not historically offensive to ethnic groups. Concern has been 
raised about existing subdivisions and streets that have been named for certain 
historical periods and persons. These concerns have included subdivision names such 
as Sienna Village of Destrehan later developed as either Sienna Section or Sienna 
Plantation; Memorial Plantation later named Parks Edge as well as street names in the 
Vicksburg subdivision. 

 
Generally, subdivision names and street names are determined by a developer, builder 
or applicant at the time of platting.   The city has not adopted any regulations on the 
naming of subdivisions. The naming of streets is regulated through the subdivision 
ordinance and the infrastructure design manual. The infrastructure design manual 
establishes provisions for the maximum number of characters in a name. Further, street 
names are reviewed to avoid duplication or conflicts with existing. When naming 
subdivisions and streets, typically a theme is formed.  

 
In 2017, the City adopted a process to name city property and programs including 
renaming existing streets. This process, found in Chapter 16, Code of Ordinances, 



Planning and Zoning Commission  
Re:  Subdivision and street names – Subdivision Ordinance Text Amendment 
July 8, 2020 - Page 2 

 
provides (1) criteria for the basis of names; (2) for the review and approval of 
applications; and (3) for the denial, modification, or revocation of an application.  

City staff had proposed to the Council that process used to rename existing streets could 
also apply to the naming of new subdivisions and streets. If applied, these criteria would 
need to be adopted for this purpose. City staff has discussed the challenges that might 
arise in applying these criteria and review processes during the existing platting 
schedule. These challenges include the review time needed to clear new subdivision 
and street names as well as the qualification needed to make a determination of what 
names might be offensive. 
 
The Commission discussed the naming of subdivisions and streets on May 13, 2020. 
Based upon the staff presentation and the Commission’s guidance, the attached 
amendments are proposed to provide for a process to name new streets.  

 

-----------------------------------------------END OF REPORT---------------------------------------------- 
 



2020.06.12 Offensive Street Signs Ordinance.docx
Page 1 of 4

Sec. 82-180. Proposed Street Names.

(a) The commission shall consider an alphabetized list of proposed street names for
a plat. Upon acceptance by the city and the recordation of a plat designating the
name of such street, any subsequent change in the name of the street is subject
to approval by the city council pursuant to chapter 16 of this Code.

(b) Alphabetical or numerical names. Except as provided herein, the commission
may disapprove a proposed public street name consisting of an alphabetical or
numerical name. The commission may not disapprove a proposed street name
consisting of an alphabetical or numerical name if such street is a direct
extension of an existing street. (c)Characters. The commission may disapprove a
proposed street name that exceeds the maximum number of characters,
including spaces, which shall count as two (2) characters, between individual
words, set forth as follows:

(1) Street names on major thoroughfares and major collectors: 30 characters;
and(2) Street names on all other streets: 20 characters required by
the infrastructure design manual.

(dc) Duplicate names. The commission may disapprove duplicate street names. A
street name is considered a duplicate if an existing street or a proposed street on
an approved plat shares the same street name. The number of words, spaces,
spelling differences, and street type do not make a street name unique.

(ed) Names within close proximity. The commission may disapprove a proposed
street name that is proposed to be located in close proximity to a similarly named
street.

(fe) Naming program considerations. The commission may disapprove a proposed
public street name if the commission determines that such name may be
rejected pursuant to the guidelines of the Citycity’s naming program, as set forth
in section 16-5, article I, chapter 16 of this Code.

(f) Proper names. The commission may disapprove a proposed street name that
consists of the proper name of a person, geographical area, event, or activity
that is not demonstrative of a person, geographical area, event, or activity that
has had a significant positive impact on the city or that has not contributed to the
cultural, economic, educational, intellectual, political, or scientific vitality of the
community or made an extraordinary contribution in the service of humanity. 

(g) Overused names. The commission may disapprove overused street names.
Words used in more than 50 street names in the city Street Name Database are
considered overused. A list of overused street names shall be appended to the
platting manual and filed with the city secretary. A proposed street name
submitted for review shall be disapproved if:

DRAFT SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT

Chapter 82 - Subdivisions



2020.06.12 Offensive Street Signs Ordinance.docx
Page 2 of 4

(1) Overused words are included in the name, regardless of whether
the word is included in a subdivision name or marketing theme;

(2) The proposed street name changes the spelling of an overused
street name; or

(3) Compound or combined words using an overused word are
included in the name.

(h) Private streets. The designation, “PRIVATE” or “PVT,” shall follow the street
name suffix of a non-public street and shall be indicated on a street name
marker erected for such street.

(i) Typographical characters. The commission may disapprove a proposed public
street name containing typographic characters.

(j) Appeals. An applicant may appeal the disapproval of one or more proposed
street names by the commission to the city council. The notice of appeal shall be
filed with the director of development services together with a filing fee in the
amount provided in the schedule of fees adopted by resolution of the city council,
within 10 days of the disapproval of the commission and shall state which criteria
the commission applied in disapproving the proposed street name. One filing fee
is required for an appeal of one or more disapproved street names. Upon the
determination by the director of development services that the notice of appeal is
sufficient and timely filed, the director of development services shall, in
coordination with the city secretary, schedule a public hearing concerning the
appeal. If the director of development services determines that the notice of
appeal is not sufficient, the director of development services shall notify the
appellant in writing of the deficiencies. No further action shall be taken until the
appellant remedies the deficiencies and the director of development services
thereafter determines that the notice of appeal is complete. The council shall
conduct a public hearing within 30 days of the date on which the notice of appeal
was deemed to be sufficient. The council's review shall be limited to whether the
commission correctly applied the criteria outlined in this section. The council may
grant or deny an appeal by adopting a written resolution. When the council acts
on a disapproval pertaining to a naming decision of the commission, council
action shall be deemed to be the final action of the Citycity as of the effective
date of the resolution and shall not be subject to further review under this Code.

(k) Reservation of rights. The city reserves the right to reject, replace, or reconfigure
any street name on any plat pursuant to this section.

DRAFT SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT

Chapter 82 - Subdivisions



Document comparison by Workshare 9.5 on Monday, June 29, 2020 3:33:49 PM

Input:

Document 1 ID
file://W:\Legal Department\Ordinance\Drafts\2020
Drafts\Platting Manual\2020.06.12 Offensive Street Signs
Ordinance.docx

Description 2020.06.12 Offensive Street Signs Ordinance

Document 2 ID
W:\Legal Department\Ordinance\Drafts\2020
Drafts\Platting Manual\2020.06.25 Offensive Street Sign
Ordinance.DOCX

Description
W:\Legal Department\Ordinance\Drafts\2020
Drafts\Platting Manual\2020.06.25 Offensive Street Sign
Ordinance.DOCX

Rendering set Standard

Legend:

Insertion 

Deletion 

Moved from 

Moved to 

Style change

Format change

Moved deletion 

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split/Merged cell

Padding cell

Statistics:

Count

Insertions 8

Deletions 11

Moved from 1

Moved to 1

Style change 0



Format changed 0

Total changes 21



(d) 

(e) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

Upon receipt of a complete application filed pursuant to article V of this chapter, 

relating to city programs, as applicable, the city manager or his designee will 

review the application and prepare a recommendation for the city council on 

whether the application meets the requirements set forth in this chapter, and the 

financial impact, if any, of implementing the proposed name. 

The city council may approve, after a public hearing, an application to name or 

rename city property or a city program if the proposed naming or renaming is 

consistent with the requirements of this chapter. 

Upon the approval of a new city street name, the applicant, other than a 

councilmember, shall pay the costs associated with installing a new city street sign. 

(Ord. No. O-17-19 , § 1, 7-3-2017) 

Sec. 16-5. - Denial, modification or revocation of an application.

Except as otherwise provided in section 16-114, the city council may deny, modify or revoke 

an application filed or approved pursuant to this chapter if one or more of the following 

conditions are met: 

The application contains false or misleading information or required 

information is omitted; 

The proposed name advocates a political party or religion; 

The proposed name when taken in form and context is deemed to be 

unsuitable for and contrary to community standards of appropriateness for 

governmental or family publications; 

The proposed name promotes an illegal activity as defined by federal, state or 

local law; 

The proposed name promotes, suggests or glorifies violence or acts of a 

violent nature; 

The proposed name demeans, intimidates or maliciously portrays any 

gender, racial or ethnic group or other protected class; 

The proposed name duplicates the name of another city property or city 

program; 

The proposed naming or renaming is prohibited by a legal or contractual 

mandate; 

Page 4 of 6Missouri City, TX Code of Ordinances

5/8/2020about:blank



(9) 

(10) 

(a) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(b) 

The proposed naming or renaming violates federal, state or local law; or 

The proposed naming or renaming will for any reason bring disrepute upon 

the city. 

(Ord. No. O-17-19 , § 1, 7-3-2017) 

Sec. 16-6. - Notification.

If an application to name or rename city property is approved by the city council, the director 

of the public works department or his designee will notify any affected city departments, utilities, 

and governmental entities of the new name of the city property. 

(Ord. No. O-17-19 , § 1, 7-3-2017) 

Secs. 16-7—16-20. - Reserved.

DIVISION 2. - PROCEDURE FOR RENAMING CITY STREETS

Sec. 16-51. - Council initiated applications.

A member of the city council may initiate the renaming of a city street by 

submitting, in writing, the following information to the city secretary: 

The current name or location of the city street proposed to be renamed; 

The proposed name of the city street, provided that, if the name of the city 

street is the name of an entity, the information set forth in subsection 16- 22

(4) shall be provided; and 

Applicable documentation that demonstrates how the proposed renaming is 

consistent with the criteria set forth in section 16-3. 

The city secretary will forward the information received pursuant to subsection (a) 

of this section to the director of the public works department or his designee who 

will review and evaluate the submitted information in accordance with subsection

16-4(a). 

(Ord. No. O-17-19 , § 1, 7-3-2017) 

Sec. 16-52. - Applications initiated by persons other than councilmembers.

Page 5 of 6Missouri City, TX Code of Ordinances

5/8/2020about:blank



PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held by the Planning and Zoning Commission of 
Missouri City to receive comments for or against proposed amendments to 
Chapter 82, of the Missouri City Code, the City Subdivision Ordinance; providing 
regulations relating to subdivision names and street names.

Due to the COVID 19 disaster and the Centers for Disease Control 
recommendation regarding social distancing measures, the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and the public may not be allowed to be physically present 
at this hearing.

If social distancing measures remain in effect, the City will be using a telephone/
video conferencing tool to make the hearing available to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and the public. On the date and at the time provided, the 
public may access the livestream of the meeting by the following link: https://
www.missouricitytx.gov/780/MCTV. A telephone number for the public will be 
made available on the posted meeting agenda prior to the hearing date and 
available on the City’s website.
The public hearing is scheduled:

DATE: Wednesday, July 8, 2020
TIME: 7:00 PM

PLACE:  City Council Chambers (2nd Floor of City Hall)
1522 Texas Parkway (FM 2234) Missouri City, Texas

Specific information is available at City Hall, Missouri City, Texas, Monday 
through Friday from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM, or you may call 281-403-8541.

City of Missouri City


